From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 12/13/2013 1:49:18 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Great touching base today

©

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbcpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 1:48 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Great touching base today

Copy her and let her reach out. | told her how fabulous you were and that Elon Musk
was doing your bidding.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Great touching base today

Sure. Do you want me to email her or do you want to copy me on an email to her?

Marzia Zafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbcpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com}
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 1:46 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: FW: Great touching base today
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Redacted
Marzia — I'm forwarding the resume ¢ who | met at a Greenlining

graduation event a year ago. Sydney has done internships in Germany and here in
the U.S. Would you be willing to chat with her over coffee ? Her skills and
background might be a fit for your organization.

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 1:39 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Great touching base today

Hi Brian,

It was great touching base with you today over coffee. Thank you once again for your insight
and leads on some energy efficiency opportunities.

Attached 1s my resume for you to take a look at and share with your contacts.

Thanks once again and have a great weekend!

All the best,

S

Redacted
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